TEACHER EDUCATOR PROFILE



Name : SOWMYA.P.S

Designation: Assistant Professor in Natural Science Education

Address:St.Joseph's Training College, Pavaratty.

Affiliating University: Calicut University

Area of specialization: Teacher Education

Age and Date of Birth:40 years, 14-10-1980

Residential Address: Soumyatha, Panjal(P.O), Cheruthuruthy (Via),

Thrissur District, Kerala -679531.

Phone No:9495883105

e-mail ID : <u>oct10sowmya@gmail.com</u>

Date of appointment : 23-08-2011

Accademic qualification : M.Sc ,M.Ed,NET

		YEAR OF		PERSENTAGE	
COURSE	SUBJECT	PASSING	UNIVERSITY	OF MARKS	DIVISION
M.Ed	Natural Science	2011	Calicut University	66.75	First Class
B.Ed	Natural Science	2006	Calicut University	69.00	First Class
M.Sc	Biochemistry	2004	Calicut University	63.00	First Class
B.Sc	Biochemistry	2001	Calicut University	65.00	First Class

Experience : Still working at St.Joseph's Training College, Pavaratty.

List of Publications : Published a book K-TET – Teacher Eligibility Test , Malayalam version in the year 2013.

Research Experience - M.Ed

Seminars / Conferences / Workshops attended :

Online Talk series on Digital Research Tools.

Workshop on NAAC Accreditation process of colleges of education

Seminar for universalisation of secondary education organized by St.Joseph's Training College Pavartty on 13th and 14th Feb2012.

One day faculty development programmes on enhancing excellence through assessment & Accreditation organized by Navajyothi Colle ge of Teacher education Ollarikkara, Thrissur on 11th Nov 2021

Area of Interest : Research

EXTERNAL EXAMINATION DETAILS			
External Examinar 2012		Indhu memorial college of teacher	
		education kuzhalmandham	
	2014	Arafa institute of teacher education Attur,	
		Thrissur	
	2015	Sree Vivekanandha college of teacher	
		education kunnamkulam	
	2017	Sree Vivekanandha college of teacher	
		education kunnamkulam	
	2022	M.I. College of teacher education, Ponnani	

TEACHING EXPERIENCE				
Govt.HSS Panjal (HSA Biology)	From 19-09-2006 to 31-03-2007			
Govt.HSS Cheruthuruthy (HSA Biology)	From 01-06-2009 to 10-10-2009			
Teacher as a continuing 'O' level education	From 2010 to 2014			
programme				